
From: laura heath
Sent: 18 July 2019 18:48
To: Ailsa Teasdale
Cc: Andrea Long
Subject: Re: NYM2019/0299/FL & NYM2019/300/LB Egton Manor, Barnards Road, Egton Bridge
 
Dear Ailsa,
 
Thanks for this.
 
I'm literally on my knees trying to get this through so I can let potential clients know.  I
know you know this and you're doing all you can which I really appreciate.
 
Andrea is now away on holiday, so I have gone through all the emails and as far as I can see
no more further information is expected to be submitted, unless you ask for it.
 
I have re- done the red line to include dog kennel field as well as the woodyard.
 
On the very same plan, you can actually see the footprint where the gravel paths are
around the old fountain and tennis court - however, I have made it into a dotted red line.
 The paths still exist under grass.   If you dig a little you can clearly see the gravel path.
 
Disabled access ramp.  These categorically will not in anyway be permanent or attached to
the building. They will be stored and only used if we have a disabled guest. however I have
drawn diagrams of the ramps. 
 
I have also drawn a plan of the front gate pillars to be removed.  I have already cited
reasons for wanting to do this.  However, if the information I'm giving is not enough, please
throw in the bin and I will start a new application when I can as I don't want anything to
hold this up further.
 
Solar Panels:  I will be making a separate application for these (dependent on advice) at a
later date.
 
Please let us know, the moment you can, any more info needed.
 
Best wishes
 
Laura
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